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12th, July 1940,
My Dear Professor,

I am pending ynu & review of Harland's book on
Cotton Genetics for the Annmla, With the situation ao
rapidly changing, it is difficult to imagine what the
ennditions would be when this letter reaches you ; but we
here earnestly hope that you would be able to carry on
your work end continue te give your guidance to ressarch
workers.

I have laid out & trial with 31 cotton varieties
in incomplete blocks to study s discriminant function for
selection for yield. I am growing fresh Fgoe of the crossece
I have besn working bn and also propose to make new croases
between more widely differing types.

You must have recelved my letter of lst. June.
I understand that Dr. P. V. Bukhatme hses been selected
for the Delhi post.

With best wishes.

Yours sincerely,
7 -
-
To,
Frof'. R. A. Figher,
Be¢ Dy BB Bas
Galton Laboratory,

Epthamsted Experimental Station,
Harpenden (Herts), England.

ENCL: 1 cony of Review.




